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Deviation Survey

Dear Mr. Gressett:

In searching our files we cannot find the Totco charts run on

the above well. However on our daily drilling reports there

is evidence that a deviation survey was run at 2030' with 1°
deviation and another at rotary TD of 2600' with a deviation

of 1/4°. We are confident the hole is striaght because we ran
2600' of 7" pipe in this 7 7/8" hole in order to seal off a water

zone.
Yours truly,
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